
 
 
 

 TO: 

  
FROM:  Finance Department 
    

DATE:  April 2, 2025 
 

SUBJECT: Year End Cash Deposits 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

This memo is to highlight an important year-end deadline related to the depositing of physical cash and 
cheques through Brinks or the Accounts Receivable Office. 
 
To ensure all deposits are reflected in the University’s bank account prior to the fiscal year-end on April 
30, 2025, please ensure the following: 

• All cash and cheque deposits received on or before April 25, 2025 must be deposited via Brinks 
or delivered to the Accounts Receivable Office by April 24, 2025. 

• For sales or receipts dated April 24, please include them on your deposit summary with an 
accounting date of April 24. These deposits will be treated as deposits in transit for accounting 
purposes, even if the funds are deposited through regular procedures after April 24. 

 
This deadline is necessary to ensure the University reflects the most accurate and up-to-date cash balance 
at year-end. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Miguel Pe Benito, Senior Accountant, at miguelp@uwindsor.ca. 
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